

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:11 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: KWA/DWSD

Eric:

Could you answer these questions? Please discuss with me.

Thanks,
Randy,

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 5:15 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Lutz, Shannon (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: KWA/DWSD

Another additions to Monday's Team agenda.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 3:34 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: KWA/DWSD

Andy asked for a little followup on our conversations. Can you guys have someone put together a written response to these questions ASAP?

- 1) Please show the different projected construction costs provided by TYJT and in the presentation by Flint this week. If different, please indicate why we believe the Flint #'s are acceptable projections.
- 2) Please show the contingency on construction included in both projections.

- 3) What are the protections that Flint has in the case of a) cost overruns on construction, and b) a delay in the construction timeline that forces Flint to use DWSD water longer.

Thanks.

Brom Stibitz
Senior Policy Advisor
Michigan Department of Treasury
517-373-3223
stibitzb@michigan.gov